
DOCKETED 
Docket Number: 23-DECARB-01 

Project Title: Inflation Reduction Act Residential Energy Rebate Programs 

TN #: 250170 

Document Title: 
C. Lillevang Comments - Comments of C Lillevang on Energy 

conservation Rebates 

Description: N/A 

Filer: System 

Organization: C. Lillevang 

Submitter Role: Public  

Submission Date: 5/16/2023 11:28:39 AM 

Docketed Date: 5/16/2023 

 



Comment Received From: C. Lillevang 
Submitted On: 5/16/2023 

Docket Number: 23-DECARB-01 

Comments of C Lillevang on Energy conservation Rebates 

Additional submitted attachment is included below. 



From: C Lillevang
To: Energy - Docket Optical System
Subject: Energy conservation Rebates
Date: Monday, May 15, 2023 7:33:49 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

I just bought a new energy-conserving electric stove (replacing a 1930s era gas stove) and thought I could
get some credit/rebate but am unable to find it on your web site.

Is there such an offer?  If so, could you give me a link to it, or otherwise put me onto the right track?

Thanks, C. Lillevang
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